



LIJU C PIUS

B.Sc Nursing

RNRM

**Mob: 0091 9400762998
0091 7510749101**

Email

lijucpius@gmail.com

**Nationality : Indian
Date of birth : 26/04/1989
Gender : Male
Marital status : Single
Religion : Christian,
RC**

LanguagesKnown

**English, Malayalam, Hindi
& Tamil**

Permanent Address

**Liju c pius
Chittilappilly house
Puduruthy P.O.
Thrissur-680623
Kerala**

CURRICULUM VITAE

Objective:

To acquire by getting in touch with the latest technologies of further execute my capabilities and put into daily use to the maximum level in my related job & experience, and to contribute for the growth of the Healthcare and exploring new ways of administering health services and other related fields.

Work Experience Summary:

1. VYDEHI INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL SCIENCES AND RESEARCH CENTRE

- Duration : 19/09/2011 – 28/04/2013
- Designation : Staff Nurse
- Working Section : Surgical ward
- Reference : info@vims.ac.in

2. ZION HOSPITAL & RESEARCH CENTRE .

- Duration : 02/02/2015-03/04/2016
- Designation : Staff Nurse
- Working Sections : Emergency department
- Reference : info@zionhospitals.com

3. ANSAR HOSPITAL . KUNNAMKULAM, THRISSUR

- Duration ; 12/11/2018-23/11/2019
- Designation ; StaffNurse
- Working sections ; Emergency Deartment
- Reference : info@ansarhospitals.com
-

4. EMS MEMORIAL CO-OPERATIVE HOSPITAL

- Duration ; 02/11/2020-23/04/22
- Designation ; StaffNurse
- Working sections ; Covid care unit
- Reference : info@emshospital.org.in

5. DAYA GENERAL HOSPITAL & SPECIALITY SURGICAL CENTRE

- Duration : 09/11/22-15/12/23
- Designation : staff nurse
- Working sections : trauma ICU
- Reference : hr@dayageneralhospital.com.

Professional Qualification

course	university	college	Passed out
Bsc nursing	Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences	Koshys college of nursing	2011

Nursing Licensur

Type	Reg No.	Country	Date of issue	Expiration date
Karnataka nursing council	039364	India	02/09/2011	
Kerala nursing council	KL04201702767	India	27/07/2017	26/072027

Academic qualification

Name of the Examination	University / Board	Year of Passing
Plus Two	Board of Higher Secondary	2006
S.S.L.C	Board of Public Examination	2004

MY STRENGTHS

I am myself motivated, I can communicate reasonably well. I have a good level of emotional intelligence to get along with different types of patients & colleagues and I can keep myself cool in hard times.

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that above given information's are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

LIJU C PIUS